BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES

Meeting Held via Zoom on June 21, 2022 at 6:00 PM

Members Present: Chris Rogers, Chair; Chris Slade, Member; Wendy Karlon, Member

Also Present: Bill Brookings, Health Agent, Nashoba Associated Boards of Health and Kristen Zina, Health and Permitting Assistant

6/21/22 minutes approved via Zoom at the July 12, 2022 meeting

Chris Slade makes motion to open meeting at 6:00pm

6:00pm WORKING SESSION

Minutes approval, Mail Review Building Permit Applications Inspection Reports

NEW TOPICS:

- Update on The International Golf Club on LIV Tour Event at 159 Ballville Road and ask for Board of Health feedback
- Kelly Cardoza updates the Board of their proposal. There is a proposal for a 3 day golf tournament over Labor
 Day 2022 at The International. The event qualifies as a special event under the zoning bylaw. The requirement is
 notice to the Select Board, with notice to Board in town, one being the Board of Health.
- There will be a daily max cap of 6,500 people, including spectators and staff.
- The treatment plant has an approved 22,549 gallon per day discharge. The only connection to the treatment plant is from the existing structures. The water will come hydration stations around the course. There will be 5 locations with portable restrooms through out the location.
- Mike Gogin with LIV Group speaks about his conversations with Nashoba Associated Boards of Health. They will
 work with regional and national vendors to take care of removing waste, bringing in water as not to strain the
 Bolton town resources. Mike has been speaking with NABH about the catering for the event as well.
- Chris Slade states that NABH will handle the catering and to continue to work with them for the event. Chris asak about Harvey being their trash vendor. Mike states that EL Harvey will handle the solid waste on a local level and they will work with national vendors when needed.
- Midnight 5am is a no work time frame for them.
- Chris Slade asks about the restrooms and if they have chosen a vendor? Mike indicates that United Site Services
 will be providing those services. They will also provide hand washing stations. Chris asks Bill if he is familiar with
 that vendor. Bill states NABH is licensed with them.
- Chris asks Bill if he need any other information? Bill says it may be good to send a list of vendors to the BOH so it's all on file. Bill states that have discussed that DEP has jurisdiction over the site and they should look at the proposal as well. Kelly will reach out to DEP with the details.
- Kelly asks that the Board prepare an email to town administration if there are no other questions or concerns. The email should state they are aware of what is needed and are working towards getting everything in order.

Chris Rogers makes motion to close the meeting at 6:30pm, Chris Slade 2nd.

****Agendas are subject to change –
the order and exact times of these items may vary
(except public hearings which cannot begin prior to the time listed)****